
 
ANDREW M. CUOMO      ERIK KULLESEID 
Governor       Commissioner 

   _________________________________________________________________________ 
 New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation 

Albany, New York 12238 • (518) 474-0456 • parks.ny.gov 
 

 
Amendment 1 

 
TO:  All Potential Bidders 
FROM: Rachel Flood 

DATE: December 11, 2020  

 
  

1. Revisions to C003519 IFB Amendment 1 
 

a. Section 1.5.3  

Contractor Requirements, Last Line of Paragraph 1 to be changed from "Maps may be in GIS 
or Google Earth Formats" to "Maps must be in an ArcGIS compatible format" 

b. Section 2.6  
 

Deleted in its entirety and replaced with “The Agency intends to award by lot, a five-year 
Contract to the successful Bidder(s), contingent upon New York State Attorney General (AG) 
and the Office of the State Comptroller (OSC) approval.” 
 

c. Bid Forms 
 

The inclusion of "+5" on each bid form was an error.  The “+5” was removed from all the bid 
forms and now corrected to read, the "Yearly Total Cost to OPRHP" should be (1+2+3+4).  
   

2. Addition to C003519 IFB Amendment 1 
 

a. Exhibit A – Terrain and Access Examples 
  
 
 


